

From: John Santillo

To: Jose Trevino

Date: April 11, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0116-EX-PL-2007

Message:

File No. 0116-EX-PL-2007

Ref. No. 6210

Mr. Trevino:

In response to your e-mail to Mr. John Santillo dated March 19, 2008, this is to clarify that the proposed experiment is not intended at this time to support a government contract. Rather, as explained in the Exhibit to the application, the experiment is intended to support internal research and development (IR&D) of a radar system of interest to the United States military, including the United States Navy.

Accordingly, at this time, there is no specific government contract or contracting agency associated with the proposed experiment.

Further, in response to your request, the telephone number for Mr. Nicolas J. Mirales is (301) 757-9441.

Should any further questions arise with respect to this application, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems Information
and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.